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From: GinA <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>

To: 'Tanner Smith'
Date: 4/1/2013 6:48:34 PM
Subject: RE: TONIGHT!

| just added you to my skype list...

From: Tanner Smith [mailto:5137ff3b0d7135bd921835d096c563d8@reply.craigslist.org]

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 6:41 PM

To: ws7rh-3716879506@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: RE: TONIGHT!

Yeah Skype name is Tanner.Olin.smith2 I've been on antibiotics so I'm not contagious!
On Apr 1, 2013 6:39 PM, "Tanner Smith" <olinmachine(@gmail.com > wrote:

U should text me its easier 12076297018

On Apr 1, 2013 6:37 PM, "Tanner Smith" <olinmachine@gmail.com > wrote:

Oh I was just looking for company LOL..... it still would be fun to chill, don't u think?

On Apr 1, 2013 6:35 PM, "craigslist 3716879506" <ws7rh-3716879506(@pers.craigslist.org > wrote:
You’re silly. If you don’t smoke, why did you respond to the ad?

Sorry, | don’t have any more pics on my computer.

From: Tanner Smith [mailto:5137ff3b0d7135bd921835d096c563d8@reply.craigslist.org ]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 6:24 PM

To: ws7rh-3716879506@pers.craigslist.org
Subject: Re: TONIGHT!

sure! i kinda have a bad head cold...i really don't smoke either! lol but it would be awesome to chill! do you have any more
pics??

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 6:23 PM, craigslist 3716879506 <ws7rh-3716879506(@pers.craigslist.org > wrote:
I’m stuck in Augusta without wheels. Would love to hear how you’ve been doing if you can travel.

From: Tanner Smith [mailto:5137ff3b0d7135bd921835d096c563d8@reply.craigslist.org ]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 6:21 PM

To: ws7rh-3716879506(@pers.craigslist.org
Subject: Re: TONIGHT!

;) thanks! glad to hear jenna is doing well! we should chill!

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 6:19 PM, craigslist 3716879506 <ws7rh-3716879506(@pers.craigslist.org > wrote:

She is doing great! She has a little girl of her own now who just turned 2 and she works full time at Pizza Hut in Augusta.
No, | don’t have wheels... had to sell them a few months ago to pay rent ... times are rough right now.

Glad to see you have that great smile that | remember and that Jenna spoke about all the time ... she thought you were a great guy.

From: Tanner Smith [mailto:5137ff3b0d7135bd921835d096c563d8@reply.craigslist.org ]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 6:18 PM

To: ws7rh-3716879506(@pers.craigslist.org
Subject: Re: TONIGHT!

well, it would be cool to chill! do you got a car?

11/26/2016
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On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 6:17 PM, Tanner Smith <olinmachine@gmail.com > wrote:
Oh, yeah I remember her we were friends! haven't seen her in years!

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 6:15 PM, craigslist 3716879506 <ws7rh-3716879506(@pers.craigslist.org > wrote:
My daughter ... Jenna Turcotte ... :0

Don’t freak out ... LOL

I’m just looking for smoking friends ... ;)

From: Tanner Smith [mailto:5137ff3b0d7135bd921835d096¢563d8@reply.craigslist.org ]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 6:13 PM

To: ws7rh-3716879506(@pers.craigslist.org
Subject: Re: TONIGHT!

who is it you know that i know???

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 6:10 PM, craigslist 3716879506 <ws7rh-3716879506(@pers.craigslist.org > wrote:
Did you go to Erskine? | think | may know someone you know.

From: Tanner Smith [mailto:5137ff3b0d7135bd921835d096c563d8@reply.craigslist.org ]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 6:07 PM

To: ws7rh-3716879506(@pers.craigslist.org
Subject: Re: TONIGHT!

my name's Tanner btw, and do you have any other pics?? i can send some more too

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 6:06 PM, Tanner Smith <olinmachine@gmail.com > wrote:
wow that's a wonderful pic! do you wanna meet up tonight???

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 6:00 PM, craigslist 3716879506 <ws7rh-3716879506(@pers.craigslist.org > wrote:
Yes | do. Thank you for sending yours. Sorry | forgot to attach mine.

From: Tanner Smith [mailto:5137ff3b0d7135bd921835d096c563d8@reply.craigslist.org ]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 5:58 PM

To: ws7rh-3716879506@pers.craigslist.org
Subject: Re: TONIGHT!

hey! i'm in Windsor, do you have a pic??

On Mon, Apr 1, 2013 at 5:47 PM, craigslist 3716879506 <ws7rh-3716879506(@pers.craigslist.org > wrote:
Hello. No I’'m not a bot.

Great picture! Where do you live?
11/26/2016
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From: Tanner Smith [mailto:5137ff3b0d7135bd921835d096c563d8@reply.craigslist.org ]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 5:41 PM

To: ws7rh-3716879506@pers.craigslist.org
Subject: TONIGHT!

hey how's it going?? we can meet up! more info if you are not a bot!

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3716879506.html
About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):
http://craigslist.org/mf/de752830558971731d614c5ebe104e65622904a4.1

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3716879506.html
About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):

http://craigslist.org/mf/6dc4a37971648a%ede6adal 8a9eceOacc5435609.1
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